


Addendum 

To: Prospective Bidders 

From: Muneeza Ismail 
Project Manager, Capital Facilities Planning 

Re: Addendum No. 2 to specifications SU-021119 
Visual Arts Perception Lab Renovation – Clarifications to Drawings 

DATE: NOVEMBER 15TH , 2019 

1- The existing projector mount/pole shall be removed during demolition, stored, and reinstalled
with necessary blocking as per note #5 on drawing A201-Ceiling Plan Coded Notes

2- All floor coring for the podium electrical and tele/data shall occur within the depressions of
the existing waffle floor slab.  See image below reference of existing conditions below the
Perception Lab floor

2



3


	scan0083
	Addendum #2_

